Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. 4% s 2018
To:

Education Program Supervisors
Public School District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Public Elementary and Secondary Teachers
All Others Concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Date: June 29, 2018
Subject:  SUBMISSION OF 3-5 MINUTE VIDEO CLIP PRESENTATION OF

OUTSTANDING TEACHER AWARDEES

Our Regionai Office, through the Human Resource and Development Division (HRDD), will be
conducting the Regional Orientation on Teacher Induction Program (TIP) at the National
Educators Academy of the Philippines on July 5-7 & 14, 2018 which will be participated by our
newly-hired teachers.

One of the highlights of the said activity is a segment where they are going showcase the
outstanding teacher awardees of Region 1 who received national recognition from recognized
award giving bodies such as Civil Service Commission, Metrobank. This aims to inspire the newly
hired teachers to give their loyal service and dedicated commitment in the teaching profession.

In view of this, SDO Dagupan is requesting the schools to submit a 3-5-minute video clip
presentation of the teacher awardee. The video shall contain the awardees’ personal experiences
as a teacher, professional advancement {advance studies and scholarships), outstanding
accomplishments in teaching, authorship/researches, community service, awards and recognition
and advice to new hires.
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